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GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

1. Awards will be made in the best interast of the State of West Virginia.
2. The State may accept of reject in pari, or in whole, any bid.
3. All quotations are governed by the West Virginia Code and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division,

4, Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor must be propetly registered with the Purchasing Division
and have paid the required $125 fee.

5. All services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase Order/Contracts are to be continued for the
term of the Purchase Order/Contracts, contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise’
being made available. In the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise available for these services or
goods, this Purchase Crder/Contract becomes void and of no effect after June 30.

6. Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or services.

7. Interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

8. Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

9. The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such taxes.

10. The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days written notice to the seller.

11. The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govern
aiid ri%}ts and duties under the Contract, including without IJimitation the wvalidity of this Purchase
Order/Contract.

12. Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renewed only upon mutual written
agreement of the parties.

13. BANKRUPTCY: In the event the vendor/contractor files for bankruptcy protection, this Contract may be
deemed null and void, and terminated without further order.

14. HIPAA BUSINESS ASSOCIATE ADDENDUM: The West Virginia State Government HIPAA Business Associate

Addendum (BAA), approved by the Attorney General, and available oniine at the Purchasing Division's web site

(hitp:/iwww.state. wv.us/admin/purchase/vre/hipaa.btm) is hereby made part of the agreement. Provided that,

the Agency meets the definition of a Cover Entity (45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protected Health
Information (45 CFR §160.103) fo the vendor.

15. WEST VIRGINIA AL.COHOL & DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE ACT: If this Contract constitutes a public improvement

construction contract as set forth in Article 1D, Chapter 21 of the West Virginia Code ("The West Virginia Aleohol
and Drug-Free Workplace Act"), then the following language shall hereby become part of this Contract: "The
contractor and its subcontractors shall implement and maintain a written drug-free workplace policy in compliance
with the West Virginia Alcohol and Drug-Free Workplace Act, as set forth in Arlicle 1D, Chapter 21 of the West
Virginia Code. The confractor and its subcontractors shall provide a sworn statement in writing, under the
penalties of perjury, that they maintain a valid drug-free work place policy in compliance with the West Virginia
and Drug-Free Workplace Act. It is understood and agreed that this Contract shall be cancelled by the awarding
authority if the Contractor: 1) Fails to implement its drug-free workplace policy; 2) Fails to provide information
regarding implementation of the contractor's drug-free workplace policy at the request of the public authority; or
3) Provides to the public authority false information regarding the contractor's drug-free workplace policy.”

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

1. Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division.

2. SPECIFICATIONS: Iltems offered must be in compliance with the specifications. Any devialion from the
specifications must be clearly indicated by the bidder. Alternates offered by the bidder as EQUAL to the
specifications must be clearly defined. A bidder offerihg an alternate should attach complete specifications
and literature to the bid. The Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations to specifications.

3. Complete all sections of the quotation form.

4. Unit prices shall prevail in case of discrepancy.

5. All quotations are considered F.O.B. destination unless alternate shipping terms are clearly identified in the
guotation.

6. BID SUBMISSION: All quotations must be delivered by the bidder to the office listed below prior to the date and time
of the bid opening. Failure of the bidder to deliver the quotations on time will result in bid disqualifications:
Department of Administration, Purchasing Division, 2012 Washington Strest East, P.O. Box 50130,
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

Hev. 7/01/08
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MANDATORY PRE-BID SIGN-IN ATTENDANCE SHEET

RFQ # DEP 14503
Project: ferpont ((Ohdehai)
Name CE;%@%%%Z%f;;%Q@@&%g
Company: /A£A 19 LE X AYGTION Snse
Address: Ao, /-?@A/ A5

%MM wi/

&7
Phone #: (299 Xz -43%E
rax # {;/5’07& .37;2 ‘% :B’?éo
Email AP TT
Name ! Belaed g@ﬁgﬁ&ﬁg
Company: Ryce BT, LI
Address: a4l Bmwise RO
_GRlSTSV WL ity 2SS
Phone #: 2ol 2WwS YUeoa
Fax #  : 2ot 24< <434
Email : &)\J$b!’c‘2(§2 %,‘(oﬂ’l
Name [ e, \;J&y\du‘—
Company : : T
Address: Do, G N
Phone #: _ ¥ iz2-grt-crs17
Fax # : B T2
Email :
Name \NZr22/58 P =7
Company: J.J/~ 2/ E7 € o
Address: _M o Qo209
/&Jc.,/f/éﬂ%ﬂa “7

Phone #: Ja¥Y ¢ 72 &g 9 ¢
Fax # QeyY Y72 8 37

Emadil

Ol e

. 06y

Bid Date: 2/17/59
Pre-Bid Date: ’1///3//0?
Name % fjﬂ\/MM/ﬂ
Company: REAI  CowrRilTT ey
Address: yy7 sretrr  SIT
P Dbt POT pll 2 E3%0
Phone# 354l FYZ- e 7
Fax # 26— SYe~ 5% 23
Email
Name ?ggﬂf F{dﬁbquﬁ
Company: Ky YA EwTERARSES
Address: (g Bgx uT (60 Prics S*
QRigts Lom D:‘m«) Pa (335
Phone# IR Cqaxrs 606G
Fax # ShA-m K
Email
Name
Company :
Addressg:
Phone#
Fax #
Email
Name
Company :
Address:
Phone# :
Fax #
Email




e S

. 0GE’

——

Addendum #1 - Questions During Pre-Bid Meeting
For DEP 14503
Pierpont (Whitehair) Portals and Landslide Project

The following questions were identified from the Pre-Bid Conference. The answers provided herein
take precedence over verbal answers at the PBC should there be any conflicts between the two,

1.) Q. Do we need a DOH Permit to install road culverts?
A. Yes.
2.) Q. Do we need to haul topsoil?
A. No.
3.) Q. Can we open cut the road to install the culverts?
A. Yes, it is a gravel road.
4.) Q. Bore hole locations are identified on the plans, do they need filled?
A. Yes, follow the specifications and state regulations.
5) Q. Is burning allowed to dispose of vegetation?
'A. Yes, a DEP permit and 2a DNR permit are both required.
6.) Q. On the Whitehair property, where will the underdrain stop?
A. At the building as identified on the plan sheets.
7.) Q. Chammel “B”, where is the channel to begin?
A. Identified on the plans, the channel is to stay on the current location and stay “off “ adjacent
property.
8.) Q. The concrete pipe crossing the road, does if stay?
A. No, plugged in placed as identified on the plans.
9.) Q. Is it plugging of the concrete pipe a pay item?
A. No, incidental to the work to roadside ditch and Channel *“B”.
10.) Q. Changing side slopes of the roadside ditch, what is the width?
A. Follow the profile and plans for the roadside ditch.
11.) Q. Does the gas line run parallel to the road for the entire length?
A. Unknown at this time, the successful bidder will need to contact “Miss Utility”.
12.) Q. Do you know the locations of the utilities on the individual property lots where work is to be
completed?
A. No, the owners will identify them for the successful contractor.
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State of West Virginia
DRUG FREE WORKPLACE CONFORMANCE AFFIDAVIT
West Virginia Code §21-1D-5
STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA,

COUNTY OF , TO-WIT:

I, , after being first duly sworn, depose and
state as follows:

1, I am an employee of ; and,
(Company Name)

2. I do hereby attest that

{Company Name)

maintains a valid written drug free workplace policy and that such
policy is in compliance with West Virginia Code §21-1D-5,

The above statements are sworn to under the penaity of perjury,

(Company Name)

By:

Title:

Date:

Taken, subscribed and sworn to before me this day of

By Commission expires

(Seal)

{Notary Public)

THIS AFFIDAVIT MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH THE BID IN ORDERTO
COMPLY WITH WV CODE PROVISIONS. FAILURE TO INCLUDE THE

AFFIDAVIT WITH THE BID SHALL RESULT IN DISQUALIFICATION OF
THE BID,

Jan 2009



